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Re: William M. Windsor Request for File

Wed 1/7/2015 6:43 AM
From: Jennifer Clark

To: bill@billwindsor.com
Cc: Zaal Intern 2

Mr. Windsor:

We will provide discovery when you make an initial appearance in Montana. You may bring a jump drive for a download of
the all the documents. The file is too large to send via email. You should have been advised to appear in Montana within 10
days of your release, however I will ask that an appearance be set for January 29 to allow you to arrange travel. Will that
date work?

Jen

Jemnifer Clark

Deputy County Attorney
Missoula County

200 W. Broadway
Missoula, M'T 59802
Jsclark@co.missoula.mt.us
106-258-1737 Ollice
106-258-4915 Fax

>>>"bill@billwindsor.com" <bill@billwindsor.com> 1/7/2015 4:39 AM >>>

Ms. Clark:

I once again request a copy of the entire file in Case # DC-14-509.

I need this sent today as a pdf file attachment response to this email.

For now, I am representing myself in this case. I do want a jury trial.

William M. Windsor who was not in Montana on December 30, 2013.
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